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{ oo Cte «: gotewm Gp aa. a December 13, 1968 

.. Mr. Jerry nay SShnson ee 
) Clevenger Hall 7 Phat 

| gyi Box c44 Coe _ : 
J ue Muncie, Indiana 47306 . 

Dear Mr. Johnson: oF ge 

1. Kenney 
nae a nee 

Your letter was received on December 11th. Jen 

     

   

vo - In response to your inquiries, the FBI, at 
tion of President Johnson, conducted a prompt, intensive, a 
and thorough investigation of the ‘assassination ¢ of President Kennedy. .~ 
The results of this investigation were accurately reported to the : 
Warren Commission, and not one shred of evidence has been devel- 
oped to link any other person in a conspiracy with Lee Harvey Oswald 
to assassinate President Kennedy. All available evidence and facts | . 

' point to one conclusion--that Oswald acted alone in his crime, The 
results of our inquiry into this matter were subsequently made avail-" ~ 
able to the National Archives by the Warren Commission. The FBI 
bas no authority to independently release any information contained 
in these reports; however, I can assure you that Lee Harvey Oswald 

    
   

            

     

    

was never an employee of the FBI nor did he have any affiliation. —. - 
whatsoever with this Bureau. - me Se 

© Sincerely yours, © PES : ee coe oe 

1 1§ o s J. Edgar Hoover fy 

ZO 8 -John Edgar Hoover | a 2 Ae 
a Director f : a 
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